
•- August 22, 1960 

City of Dallas 
Personnel Department 
City Hall 
Dallas, Texas 

Gentlemen* 

• 

   

 

Re: J. D. Tippit 
Police Department 

'The following is a progress report on the above named patient last seen by we 
in my office on 8/19/60. 

There has been marked improvement in the guarding of the right hip motion and 
patient has begun smIking today a little bit without too much pain. It is 
recommended that the patient continue his drug for the remainder of the dosage 
that he has, that he increase his activity gradually over Saturday. Sunday and 
1bnday and that he return tom** on Tuesday if pain free. He is to return 
this office in two weeks for possible final evaluation of the present complaint. 

Enciosed plows find a statement for services rendered to date. 

Very truly yours, 

. VAROID A. JATISCV, N.D. 

RAUth 
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